
OCOP # 37

Date: 11/28/2023

Project Name:

Description of Work:

General Contractor Direct Costs - Breakdown No. NA -$                  
(See attached breakdown)

Total General Contractor Cost 15 %

Subcontractor Cost Breakdowns
(See attached.)

Total Total
Direct Cost A+(A X B)

1,363.48$        15 % $1,568.00
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%

%

%

%

%

%

%

Subcontractor Total Cost $1,568.00

General Contractor OH&P at 5 % $78.00

Total Subcontractor Costs $1,646.00

Change Order Subtotal $1,646.00

Performance and Payment Bond at 0.60 % $10.00

x

x

Owner Change Order Proposal

Provide (2) 48" fixtures, moutning posts, and associated underground pull box for monument sign 

lighting. 

West Monroe Sports Complex

A C

SUMMARY

B

 unchanged by

OH&P

 unchanged by

Days will be

Amount will be 

Copeland Electric
Subcontractor Name

$1,656.00 decreased  increased

 decreased  increased



From: Chad Copeland <ChadC@copelandelectric.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:17 PM 

To: Garet Titus 

Cc: West Bayne 

Subject: [External] Monument sign light change 

 

Importance: High 

 

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

 

Categories: Filed by Newforma 

 

Garet the sign light change will run $ 1,568.17. This will be for two 48” fixtures, mounting post and an 

unground pull box due to the style of the fixtures. Below is the link I sent to Robbin to see what these 

light looked like. These should be stock and be available within two weeks. Let me know what to do.  

 

 

https://westgatemfg.com/variation-detail/LOHB-4FT-120W-50K 

 
Thanks, 
Chad Copeland 

186 Venable Lane 
Monroe, LA 71203 
(318)322-9865 
(318)738-3154 Direct 
www.copelandelectric.com 
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